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From: Carolyn Craig 2 -/
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 8:59 AM —jD AL 0 5

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Pauline Robinson

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/4/2011 8:58:00 AM

Docket Number: 110236-El

Filename / Path: S:\psc\CLK\WP\GCORDERS\110236.order.101811.agenda.per.doc

ORDER GRANTING MOTION TO DISMISS WITH PREJUDICE

faxeo -O
Carolyn Craiy Mg - 1

Administrative Assistant Il

Office of the General Counsel f/WH LEO - /
Phone: (850) 413-6206




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110236

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M AISI:JI'ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No

Printed on 11/4/2011 at 3:42:39 PM



mailto:ken.hoffman@fpl.com

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 247213)

Attachments: 08165-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/4/2011
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110236

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M AISITJI‘ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No

Printed on 10/7/2011 at 10:44:49 AM
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 560590)
Attachments: 07270-11.pdf
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

10/7/2011




Blank

Marguerite McLean

Page 1 of 1

From: Marguerite McLean
Sent:  Thursday, July 28, 2011 12:41 PM

To:
Ce:
Subject: RE: 110236-El

Kate Hamrick FPSC, CLK - {OR
Dorothy Menasco Y Admigisirative b

| have made the updated requests below in Docket 110236-El.

Marquerite . McLean

Rerords Technitian

Flovida Public Service Conunission
Sffice of Commisgion Clerk

2340 Sbunard Gak Boulebardy
Tallabassee, Flovida 32399-0850
850-413-6824
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From: Kate Hamrick

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 11:32 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Marguerite McLean

Subject: 110236-EI

Please change the OPR division to GCL, and add ECR to OCR on the docket listed above.
Thank you!

Kate Hamrick

Comunission Deputy Clerk [

Office of Commission Clerk - Scheduling and Reporting
Florda Public Service Commission

850-413-6304

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered 1o be public records and will be made available to the public and the media
upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

8/2/2011
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Page 1 of 1

Matilda Sanders

From: Chery! Bulecza-Banks

Sent:  Monday, August 01, 2011 9:03 AM
To: Matilda Sanders

Subject: RE: Docket No. 110236

‘Administrative__Parties_Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._A52%/-1[
DISTRIBUTION:

ESC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Thanks Matildatl!!

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 8:43 AM

To: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Cc: Jennifer Crawford; Marshall Willis; Connie Kummer

Subject: RE: Docket No. 110236

Morning Cheryl,

| was showing the CMS system had GCL as OPR, but my copy of the CASR did show ECR as OPR, and | didn't notice it.
Not sure why. I'm printing another, and forwarding one good copy to you.

Glad you let me know about it.

Have a good day.

Matilda/CLK

From: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 8:19 AM

To: Matilda Sanders

Cc: Jennifer Crawford; Marshall Willis; Connie Kummer
Subject: Docket No. 110236

Good Morning Matilda,
I'm not sure you're the person I should ask this of, but...

Docket 110236-EI has ECR as the OPR. Can you please change this to GCL?
Thanks, Cheryl

8/1/2011



) STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: FiES OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ' ANNCOLE

LisA POLAK EDG{\R COMMISSION CLERK
RONALD A. BRISE

EDUARDOC E. BALBIS
JULIE I. BROWN

(850)413-6770

Fublic Serfrice Qommizsion

o ADMINISTRATIVE

Thomas Saporito
Post Office Box 8413
Jupiter, Florida 33468-8413

Re: Docket No. 110236-El

Dear Mr. Saporito:

This will acknowledge receipt of the formal complaint of Thomas Saporito against Florida
Power & Light Company in connection with charges on billing statement, which was filed in this

office on July 26, 2011, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.

Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it

does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.

Office of Commission Clerk

DOCUMENT NUMRFR-TATE
05241 JuL2s
FPSC-CGMHESS!OH GLFR

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us












